VICTOR CHAN

+44 7873983267 ♦ London, UK

victor@victor-chan.com ♦ Linkedin ♦ www.victor-chan.com

SUMMARY

MSc Computer Science graduate from UCL, where I led the development of a motion-tracking video game for autistic children as part of my thesis. With a BA in Film and professional experience as a photographer in fashion and portraits, I bring a strong sense of visuals and storytelling to my work. Passionate about video games, I'm now ready to begin my career in the gaming industry.

GAME PROJECTS

Superhero Sportsday UCL Game Development Project. Unity3D. 2024. (Website)

- Roles: Game Design, Gameplay Programming, Project Management
- Focus on flying and driving experience with motion tracking
- First video game project produced by UCL
- Developed in collaboration with the National Autistic Society (Press Release)

Subjects include: Mathematics, Film Studies, Media Studies, Photography

- Highlighted at the UCL Engineering Festival. Presented at Microsoft AI Summer and Microsoft Unmasked

EDUCATION

| Computer Science - MSc, University College London Led the development of Superhero Sportsday, the first video game project produced by UCL | 2023 - 2024 |
|--|-------------|
| Film - BA (Hons), University of Kent First Class Honour The Kent Scholarship for Academic Excellence 2017 - 2020 | 2017 - 2020 |
| General Certificate of Education Advanced Level, York College | 2014 - 2016 |

SKILLS

| Game Engine | Unity |
|----------------------------------|--|
| Programming Language | C#, Python |
| Image and Video Editing Software | Adobe Suite, Capture One Pro, Final Cut Pro X, Davinci Resolve |
| 3D Software | Blender for 3D Lighting |
| Other Relevant Skills | Photography, Lighting, Production, Photogrammetry |
| | |

WORK EXPERIENCE

Photographer
Self-employed
Self-ondon, UK

• Fashion, Portrait and Still Life

Grade A*ABB. A* in Mathematics

• Notable client: The Independent

Photographer

Studio Assistant

Traffic Jam Studio Ltd.

Oct 2021 - Sep 2022

Oct 2020 - Oct 2021

London, UK

- Photography: Managed all aspects of product photography from setting up equipment and lighting, to editing and retouching images using Photoshop and Lightroom.
- Project Management: Arranging equipment for multiple setups simultaneously while optimising the workflow to complete daily target